TOWN OF MORIAH

38 Park Place, Suite 1

Port Henry NY 12974
518-546-8631

TO: All Bidders
FROM: Thomas Scozzafava, Supervisor
DATE: October 29, 2019

SUBJECT: Addendum #3 RFP SHORELINE ASSESSMENT AND REMEDIATION

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for the
Shoreline Assessment and Remediation RFP Opening November 26, 2019.

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE MADE TO THIS RFP:
1) The due date and time for Proposals is: December 3, 2019 at 2:00 PM
2) Task 7 — Please propose this as an ALTERNATE — Phase 11
3) Please change the following dates for the project:

2.) from “August 2019” to Fall 2020

3.) from “"December 2019” to March 2021

4.) from “Spring-Summer 2021 to Spring-Summer 2022

4) Please change “"Consultation” to Consultant Selection and change the date from
“November 5, 2019"” to December 12, 2019

5) Under A. Evaluation Criteria, the last bullet date should be changed from
"12/31/2021" to 12/31/2022.

6) Please see the attached map and photos

END OF ADDENDUM # 3
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Sediment Deposits Engulfing Planted Berm

Erosion Occuring Between Rock Revetments



Aerial Photograph Showing Planted Berms





